
 
 
 

2023 Dipnet Dumpsters and Portable Toilets 
 

ADDENDA NO. 1 
 

This addendum consists of 2 pages 
 
TO:                 All Packet Holders 
 
FROM:         City of Kenai Public Works Department 
 
DATE:          April 27, 2023 
 
SUBJECT:     Request for Proposals –2023 Dipnet Dumpster and Portable Toilets 
 
DUE DATE:  May 4th, 2023, by no later than 2:00 PM 

 
Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this Addenda within their proposals.  Failure to do 
so may result in the disqualification or rejection of the proposal. 
 
Note:  Information in this addendum takes precedence over original information.  All other 
provisions of the document remain unchanged. 
 
01-01 Question 
 

Please confirm the dates of all Schedules in the subject Invitation to Bid; these are the same as 
last year.  Thank you. 
 
Response:  The dates are the same every year.  The fishery takes place July 10th-31st unless 
altered by emergency order.  The days in the bid schedule account for setup and tear down. 

 
 
  

End of Addenda 1 
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